
From: Nikolai
To: Brianne Ritchie
Subject: Requesting a Facilities Use Permit for Olivehurst bathrooms (2)
Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 11:53:43 AM

Good day. Yuba Elite FC would like to apply for a Facilities Use Permit in order to pay a
deposit and solely utilize the 2 bathrooms and storage room located at the olivehurst
Community Park. Elite FC is willing to discuss the deposit amount which would cover general
maintenance and repair of bathrooms. To better infom my board, what would the deposit
amount be? 
Additionally, until the "Out of Order" bathrooms are repaired and ready for use, may Elite FC
supply secured, portable bathrooms on trailers to fulfill our responsibilities to our soccer
league? They would delivered Friday and transported away Monday morning. This would be
no cost to OPUD. Elite would pay for the portables. Elite FC must provide bathrooms during
our soccer matches. 
Thank you for your time and effort in this matter. Regards, Nikolai Schweitzer
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